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acreage Tnat, apsent an exemption, meets the tests regquiring
premergex notification under the HSR Act. We have concluded that
| the Section 7A(c)(1) exemption is applicable here; however, the
facts are unique enough for us to seek confirmation of our view
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BULELY 10 TIe pusinessS OI expioration and development of oil and
gas, is purchasing a large block of horizontally- or
stratigraphically~severed oil and gas leasehold rights from a
major integrated oil and gas company. The cil and gas leases
underlying the rights to be conveyed are in their secondary
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$30 million.
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Because of engineering controls emanating from (1) the
drilling logs from the major’s deeper wells and (2) a nunber of
offget or nearby wells located outside of the acreage being
acquired which are owned or operated by others (including some by
our c¢lient) and which are producing from the two formations being
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instant transaction from the exemption, inasmuch as the key
factor in transactions such as this is not whether the subject
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producing.

As we discussed, I will call you next Wednesday,
Septenmber 19, to confirm the FTC’s position in this regard.

Yours very truly,






